Meeting Date | 10/28/2020 pepartment | Code Enforcement
Agenda ltem |4.h Consideration of Road Name Change: Irving Way to Troiano Way

Est. Cost |n/a

Kris McNeill, CEO, is asking the City Council to consider a road name change. This road, Irving Way
j and located in Libby Hill Industrial Park, was named by the first property owners.

Since that time, Troiano Waste Services Inc has also purchased land along this road. It appears that
S the first piece of property is now up for sale so Troiano is asking if the City Council would consider a
a1 rcad name change to Troiano Way.

The E911 Addressing Committee has reviewed this change and there were no noted concerns.
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Christine Landes

From: Dale Gregor <dgregor@troianowaste.com>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 7:27 AM

To: Christine Landes; Kristopher McNeill
Subject: City Council / Name change application

Good Morning

My name is Dale Gregor | work for Troiano Waste Services Inc. in So. Portland. A few months ago | asked to see if we
could name the street in the Libby Hill Industrial Park. At that time | was told it had been named Irving Way by the
company that had bout the land next to ours.

At this time no sign has been put up. On Monday the 5" we were notified that the land next to ours was up for sale. So
we were wondering if we could have our name on the street. Our first choice would have been Filmike Way as that is
the name of our street in So. Portland.

We were informed that it sounder to much like Filmore St and we completely understand. | did submit a second name
Troiano Way and was told that it would work. | would like to formally submit a application for this change.

Thank You

Dale Gregor
Safety/Compliance Manager
Troiano Waste Services Inc.
1-207-767-2070 Ext 1145
1-207-615-6067



